

Re: Eric Ueland Nomination

From: "Salazar, Christina (HSGAC)" <(b)(6)>
To: "Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Cc: "Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>, "LaJoie, Taylor EOP/WHO" <(b)(6)>
Date: Mon, 17 Mar 2025 17:24:26 -0400

Great. Thanks!

From: "Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Date: Monday, March 17, 2025 at 5:08 PM
To: "Salazar, Christina (HSGAC)" <(b)(6)>
Cc: "Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>, "LaJoie, Taylor EOP/WHO" <(b)(6)>
Subject: Eric Ueland Nomination

Christina –

Thank you for taking my call earlier. Just to memorialize the conversation, Eric is working on the biographical information that we will get back to the committee asap.

After that we will turn the pre-hearing questions around asap to help get the staff interview scheduled.

In the meantime, I'll begin reaching out to Senators for meetings with Eric and hopefully land those next week.

Internally we're working towards a hearing a week of the 31st hearing.

Thank you,
Hugh

Hugh Fike
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of Management and Budget
C: (b)(6)